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MEMORANDUM 
 
Via E-Mail 
 
 
 
DATE:  April 13, 2001 
 
TO:  Firm Clients and Friends 
 
FROM:  Bergeson & Campbell, P.C. 
 
RE:  Availability of ABA's Environment, Energy, and Resources 

Law: The Year in Review 2000 
 
 
 
  The American Bar Association's Environment, Energy, and Resources Law: The 
Year in Review 2000 is now available.  This publication contains a comprehensive review of all 
significant environmental, legislative, regulatory, and policy changes occurring in calendar year 
2000.  Distinguished practitioners around the country collaborated in authoring this useful 
review.  Lynn L. Bergeson, Vice Chair of the Special Committee on Pesticides, Right-to-Know 
and Chemical Regulation and Vice Chair of the Special Committee on Agricultural 
Management, contributed to the review. 
 

If you would like to obtain a copy of the publication, please contact Barbara A. 
Christianson at (202) 962-8581 or bchristianson@lawbc.com. 

 
  We hope this information is helpful.  As always, please call if you have any 
questions. 
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